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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

April 15, 2020

MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated March 09, 2020 of DPWH Region XIII Director POL
M. DELOS SANTOS, endorsing the request of District Engineer HENRY CRUZ J.
MARAPAO, Surigao del Norte 2™ DEO, for the modification of the project under FY 2020
GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original | As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 310305101185000
Project ID: P0O0401049MN

001: Ensure Safe ahd Reliable National Road System -
Bridge - Widening“of Permanent Bridges

Pongtod Br.” (Parallel Br.) along Daang Maharlika
(Surigao-Agusan Sect)

0OO01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System -
Bridge - Widening of Permanent Bridges

Pongtod Br. (BOO862MN) along Daang Maharlika
(Surigao-Agusan Sect)

::5:};’; "T":r';‘: ¢|  UnitCost Allocation ;"";’;gl ‘.'r"':r';‘ét Unit Cost | Estimated Cost
" B R10272537) | o000 000 | omees /65,229.33; P 39,200,000
/| 381.60 Ilane km lane km S 07.36 lane km lane km
EAO : R 800,000  EAO A R 800,000
Total: | £ 40,000,000 Total: | # 40,000,000

Justification:

e Increase in physical target of 25.76 sq.m. (from 381.60 sq.m. to 407.36 sq.m.) due to the needed increase

in the bridge length based on design analysis.
» Change in specific type of work from Widening (Construction of Parallel Bridge) to Widening (from 2-4
lanes), i.e., additional of lane both sides, due to Right-of-Way (ROW) issues, affecting structures like Solar
Dryer, residences, and posts of electric and Globe telecommunications. There is also, an issue on Geometric
Alignment of the transition road (approaches) of parallel bridge to existing Four (4) lanes carriageway of
the adjacent roadway, which is part of Daang Maharlika (Surigao-Agusan Section). The said transition road
of the upgraded parallel bridge will overlay the newly finished road widening implemented by the Regional
Office funded under FY2018 GAA.

on approved POW and DUPA.

e  The decrease in unit cost is ba

e

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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